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Re: Washington Natural Gas Company
Docket No. UG-920840

Dear Judge Anderl:

Recently, Mr. Frederickson wrote counsel concerning the
schedule constraints of a Seattle Steam witness. Ms. Arnold has
responded to this letter.

Rather than addressing witnesg constraints on a piecemeal
bagis, it seemg appropriate to schedule a telephonic conference to
confirm the order and availability of all witnesses at the May
hearings. The conference should be scheduled very shortly after
the filing date of April 20, to facilitate review of testimony and
preparation for the hearings. The Company suggests April 26 or the
afternoon of April 27 for the scheduling of a conference among
counsel. Other issueg could be discussed at the conference as
necessary.

Thank you for your consideration.
Very truly yours,

s = —

D. Scott Johnson

cc: Counsel of Record

Washington Natural Gas Company
815 Mercer Street (P.O. Box 1869), Seattle, Washington 98111, (206) 622-6767
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